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From: _ Planning <planning@iaa.ie>

Sent: Tuesday 7 October 2025 09:17

To: ~ SIDS

Cc: Planning

Subject: Re: Cooloo Wind Farm
Attachments: IAA Response Cooloo Wind Farm.pdf
Categories: Sinead White

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

To Whom It May Concern,
Please find attached for your attention.
Kind Regards,

Dave

S

The Times Building, 11-12 D'Olier Street, Dublin 2, D02 T449

UDARAS EITLIOCHTA NA hEIREANN
IRISH AVIATION AUTHORITY

IAA

PLEASE consider the environment; PRINT ONLY when necessary! DISCLAIMER: This
message contains information that is confidential, may be privileged and is the property of
The Irish Aviation Authority (IAA). If you are not the intended recipient, you may not use
this email or the information it contains. If you are not the intended recipient please notify
the sender immediately and delete all copies of this message. Thank you. This email
message has been swept for the presence of computer viruses. Internet Emails are not
necessarily secure. The IAA accepts no responsibility for malicious content such as
viruses or for changes made to this message after it was sent.
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UDARAS EITLIOCHTA NA hEIREANN
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IAA

T:01-6031100 WWW.IAAIE

7t October 2025

An Coimisiin Pleanala
64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1

Email: sids@pleanala.ie

Reference Number — (Pre-application consultation): ABP-316466. (Applicants reference
number 190723)

Re: Strategic Infrastructure Development (SID) Planning Application— Cooloo Wind
Farm Project — Co Galway.

Dear Sir / Madam,

In the event of planning consent being granted, the applicant should be conditioned to
contacting the Irish Aviation Authority to;

(1) agree an aeronautical obstacle warning lighting scheme for the wind farm development,
(2) provide as-constructed coordinates in WGS-84 format together with ground and blade tip
height elevations at each wind turbine location and:;

(3) notify the Authority of intention to commence crane operations with at least 30 days prior
notification of their erection in accordance with S.1. 215 of 2005 Irish Aviation Authority

(Obstacles to Aircraft In Flight) Order.

Yours sincerely,

Irish Aviation Authority

Bord Stitrthéiri / Board of Directors

Rose Hynes (Cathaoirleach/Chairman),

Declan Fitzpatrick (Priomhfheidhmeannach/Chief Executive)
Gerry Lumsden, Joan McGrath, Patrick Knight, Dermot
Griffin, Ann McGarry, Néirin O'Sullivan and Colum Hanifan

Oifig Chlaraithe:

Foirgneamh na hAmanna, 11-12 Sraid D’Olier
Baile Atha Cliath 2, D02 T449, Eire

Vimhir Chidraithe: 211082, Ait Chlaraithe:
Eire, Cuideachta Ghniomhajochta Ainmnithe.
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